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From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Bob: Scuffy ; 

Monday, June 05, 2006 10:55 AM 

Dave Hart 

Matt Sjoberg; 'Renee Sass'; 'Renee Sass' 

Subject: RE: Excelsior Energy draw 

Done! 

Bob Scuffy, Jr. 
Accounting Officer, Sr. 
Iron Range Resources 
P.O. Box441 
Eveleth, MN 55734 
218-7 44-7336/1-800-765-5043, EXT. 336 
bob.scuffy@lronRangeResources.org ---........... _ ... _, .... -~. ---- -----·---~----------------- ---·----
From: Dave Hart 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 4:19 PM 
To: Bob Scuffy 
Cc: Matt Sjoberg; 'Renee Sass'; 'Renee Sass' 
Subject: E?<celsior Energy draw 

Please advance $58,098.55 under our loan #219509 to Excelsior Energy. 



April 25, 2002 

Mike J. Larson 
Energy Director 
Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Agency 
PO Box 441 
Eveleth, MN 55734 

Dear Mike; 

In accordance with the agreement between Excelsior Energy, Inc. arid the Office of the 
Commissioner of the Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation, enclosed you will find 
invoices totaling $250,000.00 for work completed to date on this project. 

Excelsior Energy, Inc. hereby requests reimbursement from the IRRR Agency, according 
to our agreement in the amount of $250,000.00. 

I, Thomas Micheletti, president of Excelsior Energy Inc., affirm and attest that the 
invoices are :valid and that the services described therein were duly rendered. 

Sincerely, · 

Thomas Micheletti 
President 
Excelsior Energy, Inc. 

y 
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EXCELSIOR((;'E N E R ~ Y 

October 11, 2007 

Dave Hart 
Iron Range Resources 
4261 Highway 53 South 
P.0.Box441 
Eveleth, MN 55734-0441 

Dear Mr. Hart: 

In response to your letter dated October 5, 2007, enclosed please find a check in the amount of 
$4,869.58, representing the full amount requested in your letter for reimbursement. Although we 
believe the items referenced in your October 5, 2007 letter are eligible for reimbursement under 
the terms of the Convertible Debenture Agreements, and even though Excelsior has submitted 
approximately $2. 7 million dollars of other permitted expenses that Iron Range Resources did 
not fund due to the credit limit under the Debenture Agreements, we are nonetheless honoring 
your request for reimbursement of the expenses referenced. 

Very truly yours, 

~ 
Tom Osteraas 

BOULEVARD, SUITE 305 
'l.,MN55305 
~47.2360 
.7.2373 

424 ROOSEVELT AVE., P.O. Box 227 
COLERAINE, MN 55722 
PHONE 218.245. 1205 

FAX 218.245. 1 604 
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EXCELSIOFt·ENERGY IN¢ .. 
11100 WAVZATA BLVD:' 
. SUITS:305 . 

MINNETONKA, MN l55_305 

PAY TO THE" I.ran. Range Resources 
ORDER OF 

i7-1/910 10/10/2007 ' 

.· """4,869.58 
$ ... 

' Four Thousand Eight Hu.ndred Sixty-Nine and 58/100*******"************""'*""'******'"'*****""""""....,..,....,.,,,'"'****,.,_****...,~""* 
----~----------'------------------'--------- DOLLARS 

MEMO 

Iron Range Resources 
. 4261 Highway 53 South 
RP. Box441 
Ev~eth, MN 55734-0441 

1, 

EXCELSIOR ENERGY, INC, 

Iron Range Resources 
Date Type Reference 
10/10/2007 Bill 

Checking - Wells Farg 

Original Amt. 
4,869.58 

10/10/2007 
Balance Due Discount 

4,869.58 
Check Amount 

Paymi?14 
4,869.58 

. 4,869.58 

4,869.58 



Octobers. 2007 

Tom Osteraas 
Vice President / General Counsel 
Excelsior Energy, Inc. 
11100 Wayzata Blvd. 
Suite 305 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 

Dear Mr. Osteraas: 

n IRON RA~GE '\- . 1'esources~ 
Advancing regional growth 

It has come to our attention that some of the invoices submitted by your company may not be 
eligible for reimbursement under the terms of the Convertible Debenture Agreements. 

Specifically of concern are: 
a. An invoice dated January 23, 2003, for $150.00 for membership in the Minnesota 

Governmental Relations Council. 
b. Five instances in 2003 totaling $455.24 for lunches and expenses related to lobbyists. 
c. An invoice dated March 7, 2005, listing lobbyist registration as part of a $4,000.00 

item. 
d. An invoice dated August 15, 2005, including $264.34 for expenses to attend a 

political event. 

Copies of the invoices described above are attached. To remedy this situation and to comply 
with the spirit, if not the letter, of the Debenture Agreements, Iron Range Resources requests 
reimbursement by Excelsior Energy for the questionable items listed above. You can send a 
check to my attention at the address listed above. Unless I hear from you otherwise. I will look 
for the reimbursement payment within the next 7 days. 

It is possible that there are other invoices that may not be eligible for reimbursement under the 
Debenture Agreements. I would ask that your company conduct a comprehensive review of all 
of the invoices submitted to Iron Range Resources to determine ifthere are other instances where 
invoices were submitted that may not be eligible for reimbursement. Please conduct this review 
as quickly as possible. If you have any questions about this letter or any invoices of concern, 
please call me at (218) 7 44-7311. 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 

Si~rely, .f 
. ) /! . I c::::::::::::::---···· ... 

.J / - ./~L, / 
1/ /a..,___...._ I, ,. • ·1...,./' 

Dave Hart 
Loan Officer 

encl. invoices 

An Equal Opporturnty Employer 

Iron Range Resources 
4261 Highway 53 South 

P.O. Box 441 
Eveleth, MN 55734-0441 

1218) 744-7400 

www.lronRangeResources.org 
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LTEC 
. . Energy $yjtems 

Please make checks payable to: 
AL TEC Energy Systems, Inc. 

Tax ID No. 41-1994420 

BIi/ing for Worlc Completed: February 9, 2005-February 28, 2005 

Blll to: 

Excelsior Energy, Inc. 
11100 Wayzata Blvd. 
Suite 305 
Minnetonka, Minnesota 
55305 

. t,AilJJi~ t ., 
/\(:'.~~;: 

Mileage Mlleage to DOC library, St. Paul; 44 
Ex se r" Ave NE 32 mi S.405/mi 

Legal 
Services 
-J.Jarvis 

- lobbyist registration 
- PPA statutory/rule research 
- PUC case review (RDF, IRP, past 

PPAs) 
- Chapter 5 draft 
- PPA petition draft 
(see attached for dally details) 

Payment to: 

ALTEC Energy Systems, Inc. 
3989 Central Avenue NE 

Suite 530 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55421 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice Number: 

AtnountDue: 

40.0 $100.00 

Invoice payable upon thirty (30) days of receipt. 

) 
i 

,, ,· _,./ 

-69-

I 

~ 

March 7, 2005 

2005-004 

$4.012.96 

$4,000.00 

\ 
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01/2212003 16:52 bbJb~~~~u, 
C,.lf • '-V&... ._,.,._."" •'"•---

Minnesota Gov~rnmental Relations Co1.1nail 
1711 West County Road B, Sufle300N 
Roseville, MN 55113 
651-636-4158 

[ MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION I 

F~me 
'1NJAl/8S . 

(/$_~> a_,s-0 .. g S-6 czPv <f4'1p l'11o 
Business Phone Home Telephone (Not for publication) 

I 
I 
I 
i 

Fax Nutnber.{l t°"ol ) <{,Z!, - WI 6 E-mail Address:'k,,,111,el/ut.ffi "°' #/SN~ c~ 
Class or Membersldp: 
(There lhall be one person from each ~ompany paying the Prlntipal Voting Member rate; all others from 
dtat company shall pay the Associate Voting Member rate.) 

Prhtclpal Voting Member .................................................... ~---

Associate Voting Member ........................................................... ~S7S ____ _ 
(bclongln, to che same organi7ation, co1pO?ation, a11sociation, 
or other group as the principal vothig member) 

Please detemdue your Class of Membership and return this membership applitaCktn with your 
cbeckto: 

Minnesota Governmental Relations Connell 
1111 W. County Road B, Suite 300N 

St. Paul, MN 55113 
Phone: 651-636-4158 Fax: Sl-635-0307 

If you have aoy questions or concei:ns, please contact Sheryle Hazard at the MGRC offtce 6.sJ-636-4158. 
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Expense Report 
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October 5, 2007 

Tom Osteraas 
Vice President/ General Counsel 
Excelsior Energy, Inc. 
11100 Wayzata Blvd. 
Suite 305 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 

Dear Mr. Osteraas: 

\ 
-:r .. •ti I R O N R A N G E ' 

1-<..esources~ 
Advancing regional growth. 

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
b.. Five instances in 2003 totaling $455.24 for lunches and expenses related to lobbyis~s. 
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
check to my attention at the address listed above. Unless I hear from you otherwise, I wilJ look 
for the reimbursement payment within the next 7 days. 

It is possible that there are other invoices that may not be eligible for reimbursement under the 
Debenture Agreements. I would ask that your company conduct a comprehensive review of all 
of the invoices submitted to Iron Range Resources to determine if there are other instances where 
invoices were submitted that may not be eligible for reimbursement. Please conduct this review 
as quickly as possible. If you have any questions about this letter or any invoices.of concern, 
please call me at (218) 744-7311. 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 

Si~ely, . .. f_ 
~~,j?4;fy--
Loan Officer 

encl. invoices 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Iron Range Resources 
4261 Highway 53 South 

P.O. Box 441 
Eveleth, MN 55734-0441 

[21 Bl 744-7400 

www.lronRangeResources.org 
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Dave Hart 

From: Dave Hart 

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 2:33 PM 

To: Brian Hiti; Sandy Layman 

Cc: Matt Sjoberg 

Subject: Excelsior invoices 

Packets of invoices are received from the company with a request for payment. Each request is certified by an officer of the 
company that the invoices are eligible for payment under our Agreement. Each of those invoices is reviewed for accuracy and to 
determine if the expense is eligible for reimbursement under the terms of our documents. Invoices that require more detail are not 
paid until adequate information is received. Invoices for expenses that are determined to be ineligible are excluded from payment. 

Our Agreement with Excelsior includes the standard language regarding state audits: 
"Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 16C.05, Subdivision 5 (1998), the books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures, and practices of the Company relevant to this Agreement shall be subject to examination by the State and the State 
of Minnesota's Legislative Auditor as appropriate,-for a minimum of six (6) years following the termination or earlier cancellation of 
this Agreement." · · 

Excelsior has had annual audits every year since the project began. 

"Lobby" per the American Heritage Dictionary: 
To try to influence legislators, esp. in favor of a special interest. To try to influence legl~lators to pass legisla,tion. 

Section 1.1.34 of our existing agreement states, in part, ... Funds disbursed under this Agreement may not be used for lobbying 
but can be used in connection with any costs associated with the Project, including, but not limited to, Project development and 
engineering, regulatory and administrative activities in connection with power plant and transmission line siting and licensing, 
environmental impact statement filings and proceedings, power purchase agreements, public utility commission proceedings, 
federal activities, and all other regulatory or environmental approvals associated with the Project. 

Possible talking point: 
With the size of this project and the wide sphere of impact {energy, economic, environmental, technology, Federal, State ... ), this 
project has received much closer scrutiny from the public, media, government, competitors and others than smaller projects. This 
level of scrutiny, with, ultimately, little valid criticism, lends credence to the manner in which Excelsior is managing this project. 

Dave 
dave.hart@state.mn.us 
(218)744-7400 ext. 311 

>/28/2007 
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LTE.C .. 
.-.. Energy ~y~tems · \ 

Please make checks payable to: 
AL TEC Energy Systems, Inc. 

Tax ID No. '41-1994420 

Billing for Work Completed: February 9, 2005 - February 28, 2005 

Bill to: 

Excelsior Energy, Inc. 
11100 Wayzata Blvd .. 
Suite 305 
Minnetonka, Minnesota 
55305 

Mileage 
Ex ense 

Legal 
Servi~s 
-J.Jarv!s 

Mileage to DOC library, St. Paul; 44. 
7'11 Ave NE 32 mi $.405/mi 
- lobbyist registration 
- PPA statutory/rule research 
- PUC case review (RDF, IRP, past 

PPAs} 
- Chapter 5 draft 
- PPA petition draft 
{see attached for daily details) 

Payment to: 

AL TEC Energy Systems, Inc. 
3989 Central Avenue NE 

Suite 530 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55421 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice Number: 

Amount Due: 

$12.96 

40.0 $100.00 

Total 

Invoice payable upon thirty (30) days of receipt. 

-69-

March 7, 2005 

2005- 004 

$4,012.96 

$4,000.00 

$4,012.96 



b~l b.:l!:>1:l,:H'.I I 
..._,. • J.v1- _,..,,_.,,, ,..,,. __ _ 

Minnesota Governmental Relations Council 
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300N 
Rosev.ille, MN 55113 
651-636-4158 

( MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION l 

MEMBEBSIDP \'EAR THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2003 

AsW¥.ti~n. firm, Bus~ ,ic.:.,. _ ri I. ex (!l,LSJ:d'L. CNf!P-6,,v ~ .f-N~ 

f!Sa...> ~ 5'D J B S"'~ <fr-v ¼'I .. ,,,a 
BUSJness Phone Home Telephone (Not for publication) 

Fax Number:{'f S--ol ) m -ZD I 2-t E-mail Address: ro,,,,.,,eJ,4!../e to .. i) llfSN J C4h1. 

Class of Membership: 
([here shall be one person from each company paying the Principal Voting Member rare; all others from 
that company shall pay the Associate Voting Member rate.) . . 

Principal Voting Member ............................... · ........ ............. Q_· __ _ 
Associate Voting Member ........................................................... $75 _____ _ 
(belonging to the same organization, corporation, association, 
or other group as the principal votblg member) 

Plense detennh1e your Class of Membership and return this membership application with your 
check to: 

Minnesota Governmental Relations Council 
1711 W. County Road B, Suite 300N 

St. Paul, MN 55113 
Phone: 651-636-41S8 Fax: 651"'35-0307 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Sheryle Hazard at lhe MGRC office 651-636-4158. 



JUt~•l-2004 THU 09:43 PH 
. 'Ii;"·-· 

Pu.-po88 .•. 

Gii$ilic:alian Tecilnol;;-gv Council Meeting 
~~5ifioisllon TecnnologyCouncl! Meeting 
.'!.osiTll.lllion Teelltlology Council Meeting 
~siflQfflOn Technology C1:lunc:il Mealing 
Geslf~on Teehnology Cou11i:~ M"eting 
~aslficlltion T ccllnology Council l\4oell_ng 

3Klwaok; 50 mila8 eacn@36.5 con!tl i,ar mite: 
54.00 patklng each: $10,00 lunch eacr, 
Hcmti bualness Phones 
BuslrteG$ oen pnonas 

8usin= 1unc11 

Bu~i=~ .imail 

Luncr, wilh lotlbyl&IS 

Busincum lunch 
B11:.in$ilmsll 

O!fic:c, wpplles 

Office ~uppliea 

3,c/wf,ek: 50 miter. oach @36.5 eema per n,ifq: 
· $4.00 parkirie .... ch; s10.oo lr.mcn each 

Home bu&ino;~ phcn,;,s 

Subecrlptlori 

Buslnea& e111o1i1 

Bualne&s emaU 
Ol!le& euppilas .: 
Gas ,. AGO mHe:.,@ 36.fS/mil& • 1118816 . 
G~!l 

31CJWeak; 50 mn~ rsech @36.5 ceni& per mne: 
$4.00 pi:,rldng eac~: $10.00 lunch ctsch 
Horno busirio~s phones 
Oas • 460 milal',@ 36.5/mlle .. rrielll,; 

EXCELSIOR ENERGY, INC. 
2003 EXPENSES 

Car 
Rental/ 

Almira Lndglng Mcobl Gee/Cab 

110.12 
BD.00 , •. 

944-81 

769.88 
. 20.00 

450.00 

150,00 

120.00 

263.23 

I 120.00 58.68 

20,00 

120.00 

,20.00 ,,.oo 

FAX. .NO. P. 53 

Offico Offlc:e Sub- Maalal 
P~rklng Mllaag! Rent &uppllas Expanso ConfJMtg .ictlptlona Sl,butaln 

-· 

60.00 273.75 

1:20.00 
63,88 

68Jl3 
19.95 . 

36,75 X . 
25.87 

21.95 

137.75 
126.58 

48,00 219.00 
120.00 

46.00 

21,95 

21.95 

42.02 
~ 

167.SO 

48.00 219.00 
~ 

120,00 
167.90 

4/1/2004 
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JUL-01-2004 THU 09:44 PM .... ·-··· .... 

Purpo&(\ -· 
Business email 
Bu;inesa emeU 
··••' . 
Office lSUJ'!Pll8s-... 
LI.in~~ IDbbyis~' 

Simino:;,; cl'edlt-csrd foo 

OffJCG suppliea 

5xiwoak; 50 mile& eoch @36.5 cent& r;,or mlll,! 
~.00 parldno ODwh; $10.00 lunch ,:,11ch 

3..-wGek; 50 miles eac.'I @36.5 c::,~,ll: ;:81' rr.!k:: 
$4.00 piitking eacn: $10.00 luncll each 
Ha~ bll!llnesa phonos · 
Sub$1:riptian 
Bu&ir,=i~ .imaU .. 
JUIIE>Jlrip -· Businos::; drnall 

l°ITIC6 ;ugplida 
: Pno10copying -•Pn01ocapying 

' Cami,utor supply 
Gas ,. 460 mllea @ 36.5Jmfl<> ., meals 

5X/llioclt; 50 mlle& oach @36.5 cant& par rnilc: 
$.t.OO pan.Ing 01:1ch; S1D.CO IUnel\ oach 

3XJWee~-5D milaa-eacll@36,5c.an!B per mile: 
$4.00 i,arklng aacn:-$10.DO l1.at1ch each 
Homo bUSlneaa pllOIWli 

Subscription· .. ; ~~-

Dinner wilh'lobbylata : 
Bu&lria&5 CltliiriJ 
r---
Buslllesi;omall 
LtJncn whh Lobb)"isl:B 
Bt:alnses ,upplias 

EXCELSIOR ENERGY, INC. 
2003 EXPENSE:S 

Cllf 
Reninll 

Ahfal"!, Lodging .,llllhs G1$/Clib -. 

200,DO 

120,DO 

375.12 

~ ... 
•' 

.• 120.00 23.00 

200.00 

1:20.00 
: 

.... 

FAX NO. P. 54 

Office Offj,::a Sub• Meab;/ 

Parking MIieage Rent Supplies !1per:iso Conf/Mlrl actlpdons Enlaltllln 

21.es 

21.85 

22.ss 
33.73 

70.00 
7 

·-· 271.54 

80.00 MS.OD 

41i,OO 21s.on 

120.00 -
48,00 

' 21.SS 

21.95 

! 2:10.37 ·-
41.64' 
97,68 .. 
56.42 

167.90 .. ·-
8O.DD 365.00 

48,D~ 219.00 

120.00 
46.0D -

304.1i! 'I . 
2Ul5 - 21.85 

40,15 ... 
. 277.23 

4/1/2004 



~--
Bt.rJineaa luru:r, 
BUliineas lunch . 
Bu;ti,ess lum::11 -_G~s -'- 3SO _miles@ 36,5Jmlle •• ffl8Sl6 

.~ab-=i,:labbylst \'·, 
., 

'· 
5xtweek: 50 m/Je~ o:sd1 @36.S cants per rnilo; 
Sd.DO perking oach: $10.00 luncfl ooch 

3x/wee',;; 50 mU,;s eacn @36,5 conlll per mile: 
~.00 p,,r~i"!J each; i10.oo lunch each 

Home bul:lnesa onones 
Cos "'460 mlles @ 36.5Jmllo .. maal8 

8us!ntm cmaU 
Susi!>~:; dlM&r (Snell) 
8U&ir>v6a luncll 

BusinOSl' amr,il 
Geal1lcaV011 Toctinotogy Councll t<lcum.h 
~~01ing 
Gaslticstion Tochnclogy Councn ICicuna!I 

.. 

Moatine 
Geelfic11tlon T oehnology CouncU Kicunah 

, 

!-i=llng 

~~3' J !tip Emery E:nergy .!"Is 
Go!.~ 46D mllea @36,51~ .i. majl!B 

Sut:>Gcrlptian aas··. .. - , 

5lll'wook: r;o miles eactl @35.6 Gcllts per mlte; 
54.00 parking a=h; s10.oo lunc11 each 

··-· 
3x/wliek; 50 miles eacl'I @SS.~ C8llts Pf)r rnilll: 
~:~.9 pa$lng each; $10.00 lunch each 
Homa bualneaa i,nansi; 

EXCELSIOR ENERGY. INC. 
2003 EXPENSES 

Car 
Rent.if/ 

Alrfura Lodg1n11 Ma11l1 Bas/Cab 

" 

G0.00 55.42 -

200.oa .. 

120.00 

120.00 11.60 

-

10.00 . ' 
377.50 

377.50 
••, 

,, .. 
263.00 .. 

120.0D 10.00 ..... -· 
' .. ~ .. • _, .... 

20,00 

200.00 -

.120.00 

Office Offic:e Sub• Maal&/ 
Parktno M~ge Rent Supplloo ExpoM6 Conl/M~ ,sctiptlons Entertain 

30.84 

' 3!!~ I . .. 
I 57.70 -120.45 .. 

51,50 

BO.OD 366.00 

48.00 219.00 ... 
120.00 ,_ 

167.90 

21.rrs .. -
152.34 

32.19 - 21.85 

... ··-

-· 
.. -·-

11.80 ., ,. - . - -
~ 

_, .. 
167.80 ··- .. 

46.00 ... ....... __ --· -
··- ,. .. 

80.~ :165.00 ······-.. .- -· 

48.00 219,()0 .. 
120.00 

4/112004 
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~ ._,.,, 

Purpo88 

Elu::iineer.-tuncri• 

~TC Kiawan l"llS .. ~ ~ 

BrJGil'lOllll email 
GTC l(u,w&h mtg • Julie ~ 

GTC Ki11wah mtg 
Buslne&r; lllnoh wl!h lotlt!~leu; 
GTC t<lawnh mtg 

' GTC Kla"'i!h rnlg • miai: exp. 
GTC. Klawah mfg 
GTC Klaw11h rntg 
GTC KlllWl>h mte 

" Bl.llllneas elJli:lll -Bu&lnes& lun;h wi!h lobl>ylsl& 
BU1!lned& dlnnQr 

Subai:rlpiion 
June J Phoenix 
Tam M Phoenix 
Bu$iness supplic$ 
Phoenix Trip - Julio J & Tam M 
Ptw.!nlx Trip - Jufio J & Tom M 
Phodllllt Trip - Julio J & Tern M 
Phoenix "l'rlp- Juli= J & Tom M 
Phocni_x Trip - Julio J & Tom M 
Pj,o1:1nlx Trip- Jullo J 8, Tom M 

:PhDenix Trip - ~utiQ J & Tam M 
... 

/sic/Week; 50 mDa1o each @36.S conta per mlle: · 
$4,00 pmklng escn: S10,DD lunch each 

3xfwoc:sk; 50 mlles eacll @36.S csnta per mile; 
$4.00 par,clng ~.'!.ch; s,o.oo lunch eoch 
Home bualne&& llhOl'lo& 
Phoenix Trtp -Julie J a. Toin M 

EXCELSIOR. ENERGY. INC. 
2003 EXPENSES 

Clfl' 
Rental/ 

Almnr Lodging Meals Gu/Cab 

~o.oo 

10{):00 

50.00 

:193,08 

1692,70 75.00 120.00 
40,00 

6$0.05 

5,0C 

6.00 __ ,.. 

73.38 
3925 - 180.?0 - - 22.00 

; 189.S!'l 

I 88.35 
,a.so 

200.00 

,~.00 

P. 56 

Office Offlco SUI>- Ms41s/ 
Parking Mlla&n!, Rent S11ppll11B Slpell$D COnflMrg sGl'!ptlom; entenaln 

35,60 

.. 
21.96 

.. 
4;;!,97 

-

.. .. 
1892.70 

74.CO 
Z'J.95 

29.10 

291.63 

. '\:! 
J,. 

46.00 

35.0D 

.. 
.. 

BD,00 355.00 

46.00 219.00 

120,00 

70,00 

4/1/2004 



~E'NERGYlNC .. 

Employee Name: ,~~- ~~ 
P8flod Start Date: 7125/2005 

Period End Date: B/15fl005 

CoroQl'IUl/ 
Date Re11on For Exnenae Pavee Total Cost Meub11 I Subtask 

--~g-05 Travel lo Tower for Tom Bakk Event C385@. 40.5 cents! Mileooe $155.93 Corporate • 9.99.01 NON DOE/Unallowable Costs 

4-Aug-05 Hotel at Tom Bald< Even! The Lodae at Giants Ridae $108.41 Corporate • 9.99.01 NON OOE,Unallowable Costs 

. _ 3-Ayg.05 .. Qi!!_ Phone/Blackbeny Ch<l!lles T-Moblle _ $62.~6 Mesaba • 0.01.01 Gener;,! C'oolpany AdmlnlSlra.tlon 

r i REQUIRED • REQUIRED 
' --.. ·-- = 

REQUIRED ¥ REQUIRED 
-· 

_____ .. ____ 
REQUIRED .. REQUIRED -· -
REQUIRED • REQUIRED --------- -.. ·-··· 
REQUIRED Y REQUIRED -. -··•-·-·· r··-·· - --··- ·-·--- _,.=· 

' 
REQUIRED ... REQUIRED 

··•-·--·-·-• .. ·' ·•--··--.. -----·-· .... _. 
--•• •N -•• -•-·•-- -=ll-- .. --w 

I 

' REQUIRED • REQUIRED 
I -- -· ·-· .. - _ .... --·-·- .. 

REQUIRED ... REQUYRED __ ., _______ ---.. - ·--·· -
REQUIRED ... REQUIRED 

- I .. --·-· -
•• 00 ___ REQUIRED ... REQUIRED 

·-··-·-.. ·· 
Q\ REQUIRED ... REQUIRED - I 

REQUIRED ... REQUIRED 

REQUIRED • Rl1QUIRED 
·-· -

REQUIRED ... REQUIRED -
REQUIRED .. REQU!RfO 

REQUIRED .. REQUIRED 
$326.60 

·: .~ "•:·::;.\ ':·.::·_::'{.' r . .. :•r·: .:,; 

... 

... 

... 

.... 

... 
• 
• ... 
• - ... 
... .. 

E ... 
... 
... .. 
.... 
.... 

if, 

(~ 

Expense Repor 

uent/ Account 
Cla11 Code _ ...... 

830 Public Relations .. 
512~==-r-

830 Public Relatfons .. SIIOL~-~ .. 
820 Legal ... 5520 Telephone 

. ~ .. .-....=,.c::a::.:.==--,--. 

REQUIRED ... " 
RequLR~~-,~ .. - __ 

REQUIRED .J~] REQUIRED 

REQUIRED . -E I=•'-'·""~·"'· , ... ,. " 
REQUIRED 

REQUIRED """T~J f==".•.,.•.:..=--~ - •' - "· .. .: 

REQUIRED 

REQUIRED :El .~ .. ~·...:.-...... ,.,..;.-.... , ...... _ .. 
REQUIRED. 

REQUIRED -:~ 
~":..-~::.--:-:.:.~~-·-·- .. 
REQUIRED 

=•·•-·:-.=:..."'.:.: ~-.. ... ...:. 
REQUIRED ---- ~E REQUIRED ---=-=--.,~.,.....,.r.--·-·-· •••· 
REQUIRED . -_.El . REQ!,JJe!O,,,._, ,,_. __ ., . _ 
REQUIRED ... REQUI~~-- ....... , .• _. .EI REQUIRED REQUIRED 

~-==---~~,.--=.,:-:,..:.;,, .... · ... 
REQUIRED • REQUIRED 

·.,,.~~'lltT .... r-.• ... ,.n•~ 

REQUIRED ... REQUIRED 
..!'";'-:.,:-,:,J .. .,,, .. -••. 

REQU!REO • REQUIRED 
~r.;,-:J-Ot;.~ 

REQUIRED ... REQUIRED 
·-'....-~ 

REQUIRED ... REQ~~-~ ~ , ,, __ 
REQUIRED ... RE~~IRE£l --~-~-.... 

E 
I.:!:. 
E 
E r-
~ 

-~ 

k,. 

' _, 

J 
d 
[~] 
;i 

El 
El 
El 
~; 
EJ; 
El 
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Dave Hart 
••• ., •••••• • •-•••-""'"' ,.. • ......... ,-,,.,..__ .. , -..,~ ••-••"•..,,-,._ •• _..,..,, ....... ••' _,., .. , ..,,,•~•• ... •..,..,•o•••"•• ,,.y .. .,,., •• ., • •. , .... ~-••••••••• , ..... ,, ............... - .-J,,.,. ,.,,,,,,,.,.,a-_,.,. ......... , __ ,,,,,,..,.-.•---.-•,,...,....,_,.,.....,,. •• '" ,,, . .,.,,, •. .._,, ,..,,_,., •~• •• , .. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Dave Hart 

Thursday, September 27, 2007 3:23 PM 

Brian Hiti; Sandy Layman 

Matt Sjoberg 

Subject: Excelsior talking points 

Reasons for IGCC: 

President's "Clean Coal Initiative" 
Environmental benefits 
Carbon Sequestration 
Wabash River, Indiana IGCC plant 
Polk Power Station / Tampa Electric IGCC plant, Florida 

Reasons for Excelsior Energy/ Mesaba Energy Project: 

LTV closure 
Diversify area economy 
Jobs, 1,000 construction & 100 permanent plus indirect support jobs 
Continued increase in demand for electricity 
Governor's support 
Bi-partisan state legislative support 
Senator Coleman's support 
Conoco Phillips, Fluor, Siemens support 
Strong leverage from other financial participants: 

Renewab.le Energy Fund - $10,000,000 
Department of Energy - $36,000,000 
Federal loan guaranty - $800,000,000 
Federal tax credits - $136,000,000 

Dave 
dave.haJj_@state.mn.us 
{218)744-7400 ext. 311 

1/28/2007 



Dave Hart 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Dave Hart 

Monday, October 01, 2007 1 :31 PM 

Matt Sjoberg 

Subject: Excelsior Energy invoices 

Page 1 of I 

Mike Larson and I reviewed each invoice the agency received in support of our disbursements under the $1,500,0000 and 
$8,000,000 agreements with Excelsior Energy. 

Regarding the $1,500,000 agreement: 
The first disbursal of $500,000 was supportedwith invoices totaling $514,283.14. All other requests for disbursement of.funds 
under the $1,500,000 agreement were supported with invoices equal to, or in excess of, the amount requested. Of the 
$1,514,283.14 invoices related to the $1,500,000 agreement, there are seven invoices totaling $869.58 that l have asked Tom 
Osteraas to clarify. 

Regarding the $8,000,000 agreement: 
hwoices totaling $10,749,024.96 support our disbursals under this agreement. I have identified two invoices totaling $4,277.30 
that I have asked Tom Osteraas to clarify. 

Summary: 
The first draw request gave us invoices of $14,283.14 in excess of the funds disbursed. 
Total invoices under question are $5,146.88. 
At no point in time was the agency over-advanced regarding eligible invoices. 
We have invoices of $12,263,308.10 supporting our $9,500,000 investment. 

. . 

I expect Tom Osteraas.to send clarification on the invoices under que1?tion within a few days. I wi\1 forward his reply to you. 

Dave 
dave.hart@§tate.mn.us 
(218)744-7400 ext. 311 

.0/3/2007 
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Dave Hart 
.................................................................................. _ .. _............. .. ............................. -• .... ..... .. ... " ................. ., .......... -----... • ............................ -.......................................................... , ....................................... . 

From: Thomas Os!eraas [TomOsteraas@excelsiorenergy.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2007 4:39 PM 

To: Dave Hart 

Subject: RE: Friday's Meeting 

Hi Dave-

Please see my responses to your questions, as. noted in black below, and please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Best regards, 
Tom 

Thomas L. Osteraas 
Senior Vice President and General Counsel 
Excelsior Energy Inc. 
11100 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 305 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 
Tel: 952.847.2366 
Fax: 952.847.2373 
Email: '.f 9mOsteraas@ExcelsiorEnergy ..&Q..J.TI 
www .excelsioreneygy.com 

From: Dave Hart [mailto:Dave.Hart@ironrangeresources.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 1:24 PM 
To: Thomas Osteraas 
Subject: RE: Friday's Meeting 

Yes, 9:00 AM. 

In reviewing invoices this morning, I saw 2003 expenses for lunches with lobbyists. What was that in relation to? 

It appears there were four different expenses submitted relating to lunch with lol;>byisfs.for the aggregate amount of 
$142.55. Because Excelsior has incurred many more permitted expenses than IRR could fund, if IRR desires Excelsior 
would be amenable to either substituting other permitted expenses for those expenses or reimbursing IRR for that · 
amount. In looking at the initial invoice submitted under the 2002 loan agreement, I note that Excelsior submitted 
approximately $514,000 of.expenses and at that time IRR could only fund $500,000. Then when Excelsior submitted its 
next invoice, it did not carry forward the $14,000 of permitted expenses from the first invoice. Therefore, Excelsior has 
provided documentation for at least $14,000 of permitted expenses that were never reimbursed to Excelsior, in addition to 
the significant amount of permitted expenses submitted with our last invoice that could not be funded due to the credit limit 
under the 2004 loan agreement. 

The March 2005 invoice (page 69) for Altec listed lobbyist registration for $4,000. What was that related to? 

Altec was a consultant that helped us with the initial draft of our PUC filing. The $4,000 on the invoice you reference was 
for 40 hours of services at $100 per hour in connection with the drafting of the PUC filing. The reference to "lobbyist 
registration" exists because at the time the person working at Altec thought they might be appearing in front of the PUC in 
connection with the siting and routing proceeding for the project, which requires lobbyist registration. The reference in the 
invoice is to the time the consultant spent preparing its lobbyist registration. 

Vho is URS? What do they do? 

0/3/2007 
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URS is one of the larger environmental engineering consulting companies in the United States, and they assisted us·in 
preparation of our initial permit applications with Minnesota regulators. 

Who is CETERIS? What do they do? 

Ceteris is Bill Ruzynski's consulting company that assisted in the early development of the project, primarily with modeling 
and other early-stage development activities. Bill later joined Excelsior as a full time employee. 

What is the MN Govt. Relations Council? 

The Minnesota Government Relations Council is the trade association for lobbyists and government relations experts·. 

What was Leonard, Street & Deinard tasked with? 

The Leonard Street & Deinard law firm is the project's lead outside law firm responsible for all legal and regulatory 
activities in connection with the power purchase agreement proceeding and all of the necessary environmental, plant 
siting and other permit filings with state governmental agencies. 

We may have some questions on other invoice~ to talk about tomorrow as well. 

Thanks for the talking points. See you tomorrow. 

Dave 
dave.hart@state.mn,.Y.~ 
(218)744-7400 ext. 311 

From: Thomas Osteraas [mailto:TomOsteraas@excelsiorenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 11:49 AM 
To: Dave Hart 
Subject: Friday's Meeting 

Hi Dave-

Just wanted to confirm that tomorrow's meeting is at 9 am at the IRR offices. Please let me know, and I look forward to seeing 
you tomorrow . 
. 

Tom 

Thomas L. Osteraas 
Senior Vice President and General Counsel 
Excelsior Energy Inc. 

\11100 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 305 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 
fel: 952.847.2366 
Fax: 952.847.2373 
~mail: TomOsteraas@ExcelsiorEnergy .&QIB 

Nww.excelsiorene1:gyA9m 

.0/3/2007 



April 26, 2005 

Renee Sass, CFO 
Excelsior Energy, Inc. 
11100 Wayzata Blvd. 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 

Dear Renee: 

As of this date, $6,751,807.91 remains available under the $8,000,000 Convertibk 
Debenture Agreement dated December 8, 2004. These funds are avalla:.1.if for costs 
related to development of an IGCC power gen(:rn.tion plant in the Taconite A~sistancc 
Area per the terms of our Agreement. 

Sincerely, 

C1~.~-e_efd:::r-------
Dave Hart 
Loan Offic::~r 

Iron Range Resoµrces 
& Rehabilitation Agency 
4261 Highway 53 South 
P.O. Box 441 
Eveleth. MN 55734-044 l 
1218! 744-7400 

www.irrra.org An E:qual Opportunity Employer 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

•. 

Dave Hart 
Scuffy,Bob 
1/13/05 2:29PM 
Excelsior #2 

.. 

Please request funds disbursal of $102,170.15 on this loan. This is the second disbursal on this loan. 
Payment instructions are the same as previous payments. 

CC: Sass, Renee 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 

"Renee sass" <reneesass@comcast.net;,, 
"'Dave Hart"' <Dave.Hart@ironrangeresources.org> 
12/23/04 3:48PM 

Subject: - RE: Happy Holidays! 

Thank you very much. 

We met with the Department of Energy yesterday• and they explained that 
they would be doing their site visits for their Florida projects in January, 
and would plan to visit our site in the Spring! No guts! 

Have a woriderful • but cold! • holiday! 

Renee Sass 
Vice President, CFO 
Excelsior Energy l;ic. 
11100 Wayzata Blvd, S1J!ic 305 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 
reneesass@excelsiorenergy.com 
952 84 7 2363·0ffice 
651 373 0691•cell 

........ Qri~l:ial Mes:;zgs--•• 4 

From: DaveHart[mailto:Dave.Hart@irc:r.i.:;~r-:cre~r.:1rcec:;.~rg1 
Sent: Thursday, Det!H'l'.•i'.''l'!t ;?3, 200t. 3::3~ :?M 
To: reneesass@comcast.net 
Subject Re: Happy Huliriay:;: 

I received the request from Bill today for $194,650.26. The request for 
funds hes heen made today. You f.h~t,lc! get th'3 $n.1::>xt wee!<. 

Merry Christmas 

>>> "Renee Sass" <reneesass@comcast.net> 12/21/04 10:07PM >>> 

Renee Sass 

Vice President, CFO 

Excelsior Energy In(?. 

11100 Wayzata Blvd, Suite 305 

Minnetonka, MN 55305 

<mailto:reneesass@excelsiorenergy.com> reneesass@excelsiorenergy.com 

952 847 2363·office 

651 373 0691•cell 



EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC. 

December 22nd
, 2004 

Mr. Dave Hart 
Iron Range Resources 

Dear Dave, 

William Ruzynski 
Vice President - Development 
952.847.2377 

Excelsior Energy hereby requests a loan disbursement, from the funds remaining under the $8 
Million Convertible Debenture Agreement, in the form of $194,650.26. Attached are the invoices 
and other information required to support this disbursement. I certify that these are eligible for 
reimbursement under the agreement. 

Thank-you for your assistance with this request. We appreciate the support of Iron Range 
Resources. 

Sincerely, .:'n_ 

IA~l// ~? ~ ) 
1/lttU- 1~ k(-
William P. Ruzy11sk1 

11100WAY2ATA8LVD. •SUITE305 •MINNETONKA, MN 5530$• 
PHONE 952.847.2360• FAX 952.847 2373 
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From: 
To: 
Dc2t:g. 
Subject: 

Dave Hart 
Scuffy, Bob 
'i 2/2.3/04 2:59PM 
Excelsior #2 

Please request disbursal of $194,650.26 under our $8MM agreement. This is the first draw under this 
document. Payment instructions are the same as previous disbursals. 

Thanks, 
Dave 

CC: Hanson, Brian; Sjoberg, Matt 

.. 
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EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC. 
294 GROVE LANE EAST• SUITE 260 • WAVZATA, MN 55391 

952.404.4 1 00 • F A),C 952.404.41 04 

TOM.MICHELETTI 
PRINCIPAL 

952.250.2252 
TOMMlCHEurril@MSN.COM 

DISCLOSURE RESTRICTED UNDER CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT 

May 6, 2004 

Ms. Sandy Layman 
Commissioner 
Iron Range Resources 
P.O. Box 44~, Highway 53 South 
Eveleth, MN 55734-0441 

RE: Request for Disbursement of Remaining Funds Pursuant to Convertible Debenture 
Agreement Between the State of Minnesota and Excelsior Energy Inc. 

Dear Commissioner Layman: 

In accordance with the provisions of the above-reference<;! Agreement, Excelsior Energy Inc. 
hereby requests disbursement of the remaining $1 million ofloan funds. To meet its 

· matching funding obligations under the Agreement, Excelsior has secured the following: 

I. 

II. 

III. 

•••• ,. Services Agreement 
definitive agreement with Excelsior to provide a variety of 

has signed a 

services to-Excelsior and the Project including services, -and 

- servm'I'• : 1 

Legal and Regulatory Services Agreement. Lockridge Grindal Nauen has entered 
into a definitive agreement with Excelsior to provide approximately $2 million of 
legal services and to defer billings associated with su~h efforts. A letter from the 
Senior Managing Partner of LGN to the IRR will confirm its binding commitment to 
Excelsior. 

Consultant Services Agreement. Excelsior has exec'Qted definitive agreements with 
Ceteris Inc., Strategic Finance Resources Inc., Shemer Power Consulting Inc., 
Browers Consulting Inc., and Wadley Consulting. Together, these firms have 

THE MESABA ENERGY PROJECT 
ENERGY. INNOVATION AND ECONOMIC DEVE'LOPMENT FOR MINNESOTA 
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committed to provide the Project with engineering, finance, project management, 
transmission planning and other key consulting services. The agreements with these 
films provjde for ·payment deferrals in the amount of $1.55 million. 

The total of the deferrals noted above is in the amount of$5.95 million, more than $1 million 
in excess of the requirements of the Convertible Debenture Agreement provisions. We have 
previously shared information abou~ these matters with you and your staff, and copies of all 
the above-referenced agreements are maintained in our offices and are available for review 
by your staff. The willingness of these firms to put substantial sums at risk reflect the 
·significant milestones the Mesaba Project has achieved and the momentum building towards 
getting the project to the finish line. 

We are.grateful for the help we have received from Iron Range Resources and the 
Governor's office and appreciate the continued support of you., the Board and your staff. We 
look forward to the ground-breaking of the single largest project ever constructe!i on the Iron 
Range. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Micheletti 

Cc: Mike Larson 
Dave Hart 

THE. MESABA .ENERGY PROJECT 
ENERGY. INNOVATION ANO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FOR MINNESOTA 
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I. DEFERRALS UNDER EXISTING AGREEMENTS TO MEET THE $4.9 
MILLION REQUIREMENT OF THE CURRENT CONVERTiBLE 

DEBENTURE AGREE1\r1ENT 

Ceteris Inc 
Sherner Power 
Consulting Inc. 

Strategic Finance Resources Inc. 

Browers Consultin LLC 
Wadley Consulting 

TOTAL 

Pa rrient Deferred 
Monthly Advisory Fees 

· Legal Fees 

Project Development, 
Transmission & Engineering 
Consultin ° Fees 
Financial Modeling, Project 
Development & Financing 
Fe~s 

Engineering, Management, 
and Project Development 
Fees 

Amount 
$2.4 
Million 
$2 Ivlillion 

$300,000 
$200,000 

$300,000 

$150,000 
$600,000 

$5 950 000 

IL ADDITIONAL POTENTIAL DEFERRALS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 
FOR NEW IRRRB $8 MILLION CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE 
AGREEMENT (AGREEMENTS/PROPOSALS IN PROGRESS) 

Assistance with POE Funding/CCPI Proposal 
DOE/CCPI 50% Development Funding 
Deferral of Site Acquisition Costs 
New Site(s) Cost Savings/Synergies 
Xcel Renewable Development Account Funding 
DOE Project Development Funding 
New Equity Development Funding (200.4-05) 

TOTAL POTENTIAL FUl\1DING/DEFERRALS 

$9,000,000 
$16,000,000 
$24,000,000 (3) /" • ~ ,•~ c 1.-

$1,000,000 -.. --;~--· r'h 
$750,000 ,"} If "->. 

$15,000,000 c.! -~· 
$1,000~000 
$5,000,000 
$10,000,000 
$7,500,000 
$10,000,000 

$99,250,000 
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' EXCELSIOR ENERGY, INC. 

MESABA ENERGY PROJECT UNIT I 

De,·elopment Budget through PPA Process (12 Months) 

1. 
2. EPG Design 
3. Internal Labor (Excelsior only) 
4. Out.:of-pocket Expenses (Excelsior) 
5. Permitting-Generation and Transmission 
6. Financial Advisor/Financing-related Expenses 
7. Outside Counsel 
·8. Technical Advisors (Environmental, Owner's Engineer, ICF) 

Sub-Total: 

$1.2 million 
$2.0 million 
$1.3 million 
$0.5 million 
$3.0 million 
$0.0 million 
$0.5 million 
$1.0million 

$9:5 million 

Development ~udget PPA through Financial Close (12 Months) 

l._~ 
2 . ._..... 
3. Internal Labor (Excelsior) 
4. Out-of-pocket Expenses (Excelsior) 
5. Permitting . 
6. Outside Counsel - Project Financing 
7. Banks' CounseUFinancing-related Expenses 
8. Technical Advisors (Environmental, Process, Owner's Engineer) 

Sub-Total: 

Total Development Budget through Financial Close: 

Fees Due at Financial Close 

Sub-Total: 

$8.0 million 
$2.0million 
$1.7 million 
$0.5 million 
$2. 0 million -
$3.0 million 
$3.0 million 
$2.5 million 

$22. 7 million 

$32.2 million 

$14.0 million 
$9 .0 million 
$1 .5 million 

$24.5 million 
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Development Budget for New IRR Agreement (12 Months ending June 30, 2005) 

l. 
2. 
3. In1emal Labor (Excelsior) 
4. Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Excelsior) 
5. Power Plant Permitting 
6. Tran!imission & MISO Studies 
7. Transmission Pennitting 
8. Financial Advisor/ Financing Related Expenses 
9. Financial Counsel 
1.0. Technical Advisors (Environment~!. Owner's Engineer, ICF) 

Total: 

$2.0 million 
$2.5 million 
$0.75 million 
$} .5 million 
$2.5 million 
$0.75 millio11 
$0.5 million 
$0.0 million 
$0.5 million 
$1.0miilion 

s12.o million 



Excelsior Energy Inc. Loan #219509 Total Amount to be Funded: $8,000,000.00 
20%/360 

Principal 
Dates Paid Interest To/From # of Days Interest Balance 

12/23/2004 1/13/2005 1st Draw 21 $2,270.92 $194,650.26 
1/13/2005 2/11/2005 2nd Draw 29 $4,782.11 $296,820.41 
2/1 ·1/2005 2/25/2005 3rd Draw 14 $3,542.69 $455,489.14 
2/25/2005 3/11/2005 4th Draw 14 $4,097.01 $526,758.51 
3/11/2005 4/12/2005 5th Draw 32 $14,866.83 $836,259.09 
4/12/2005 5/12/2005 6th Draw 30 $20,803.20 $1,248,192.09 
5/12/200~ 6/14/2005 7th Draw 33 $30,974.38 $1,689,511.46 
6/14/2005 6/22/2005 8th Draw 8 $10,240.72 $2,304,161.09 
6/22/2005 7/14/2005 9th Draw 22 $29,596.32 $2,421,516.69 
7/14/2005 8/16/2005 10th Draw 33 $47,204.48 $2,574,789.88 
8/16/2005 9/13/2005 11th Draw 28 $54,842.61 $3,525,596.61 
9/13/2005 2/9/2006 12th Draw 149 $323,419.67 $3,907,083.28 
2/9/2006 6/5/2006 13th Draw 116 $324,678.07 $5,038,108.01 
6/5/2006 6/14/2006 14th Draw 9 $25,481.03 $5,096,206.56 

6/14/2006 3/1/2007 15th Draw 260 $758,474.17 $5,250,975.04 
Interest Due: $1,655,274.21 

Excelsior Energy Inc. Loan #200517 Total Amount to be Funded: $1,500,000.00 
20%/360 

Principal 
Dates Paid Interest To/From # of Days Interest Balance 
5/2/2002 11/26/2002 1st Draw 208 $28,888.89 $250,000.00 

11/26/2002 4/8/2003 2nd Draw 133 $28,447.22 $385,000.00 
4/8/2003 7/2/2004 3rd Draw 451 $125,277.78 $500,000.00 
112120·04 8/27/2004 4th Draw 56 $27,526.84 $884,791.33 

8/27/2004 11/17/2004 5th. Draw 82 $48,536.89 $1,065,443.85. 
11/17/2004 12/9/2004 6th Draw 22 $17,032.35 $1,393,555.97 
12/9/2004 3/1/2007 Final Draw 812 $676,£:?66.67 $1,500,000.00 

Interest Due: $952,376.63 

TOTAL INTEREST DUE $27607,650.85 



flLENAME: PA YREP 

2002 Fiscal Year B43 EXPENDITURES REPORT Record Date 12/13/20 Page 

ORGK; LINE TRANS NBR ORDER NUMBER PAY DATE EXPDTR AMT OBJ CD VENDOR NAME VENDOR NBR VENDOR INVOICE APPRO: 

5721 01 00000005349 00000002005 5/2/2002 250,000.00 6A00 EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC 20039811300 IRRRA CONVERTIBLE DEBENTC BOO 
5721 01 00000005684 00000002005 11/26/2002 135,000.00 6A00 EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC 20039811300 IRRRB DRAW #2 BOO 
5721 01 00000005854 00000002005 4/8/2003 115,000.00 6A00 EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC 20039811300 DRAW #3 IRRRB DEBENTURE BOO 
5721 01 00000006343 00000002005 7/2/2004 384,791.33 6A00 EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC 20039811300 DRAW #4 IRRRB LOAN BOO 
5721 01 00000006396 00000002005 8/27/2004 180,702.52 6A00 EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC 20039811300 DRAW # 5 IRRRB LOAN BOO 
5721 01 00000006478 00000002005 11/17/2004 328,062.12 6A00 EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC 20039811300 DRAW # 6 IRRRB LOAN· BOO 
5721 01 00000006499 00000002005 12/9/2004 106,444.03 6A00 EXCELSIOR ENERGY INC 20039811300 FINAL DRAW - IR.RR_E DEBENTU BOO 
5721 . 6AOO 

1,500,000.00 

Total 1.soo.000.00 

~ 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Dave, 

Sandy Layman 
B[ian Hanson; Dave Hart 
11/1-7/04 9:52AM 
Re: Excelsior Energy 

Yes, please proceed with approved disbursements under our current agreement. It is understood by Iron 
Range Resqurces board members and staff that the project has been reduced in size to a 531 megawatt 
plant. It is anticipated that subsequent modules will be built, but funding covered under our $1.5 debenture 
will be expended toward development of this first module. 

Sandy Layman, Commissioner 
Iron Range R~sources 
P.O. Box441 
4261 Highway 53 South 
Eveleth, MN 55734-0441 
Phone: 218-744-7400 
Fax: 218-744-7403 
E-mail: sandy.layman@lronRangeResources.org 

»> Dave Hart 11/17/04 09:25AM >» 
Commissioner, 

The Excelsior' Energy $1.5MM Subordinated Debenture agreement specifies that the Project is a 2,000 
megawatt facility. The company is now saying that the project is 531 megawatts, but could possibly be 
expanded in the future. 

Knowing that their current intentions are to construct a 531 megawatt facility, not a 2,000 megawatt facility, 
I need your authorization to continue to disburse funds under our existing agreement 

Thanks, 
Dave 

CC: Brian Hiti; Representative Tom Ru~avina 


